



STAFF AND STAFFING IMPACT REPORT ON PROPOSED LEGISLATION

To: Mayor Jared Littmann

From: Yolanda Lewis, City Manager

Date: July 24, 2026

Subject: O-22-26 Extension of the Temporary Dissolution and Restructuring of the City of 17 Annapolis Arts in Public Places Commission

Purpose of legislation

The purpose of extending the transition period established under Section 4 of Ordinance 4-26 for the temporary dissolution and restructuring of the Arts in Public Places Commission. By amending Section 4 of Ordinance 4-26, adopted February 23, 2026, concerning the Temporary Dissolution and Restructuring of the City of Annapolis Arts in Public Places Commission.

Impact of legislation on operations

This will have no adverse impact on operations. The administrative work in support of the arts in public places mission will continue, which work includes grants management and payment of invoices.

Impact of legislation on staffing needs

This will not create staffing needs. It will temporarily reduce staff time in the Department of Planning and Zoning and PEG TV Studio that has been devoted to attending and managing the Commission's meetings.

Prepared by Caroline Carl, Legislative Assistant, City Manager's Office